

**By Laws**  
**of**  
**Snake River Show Circuit**

As of April 20, 2015  
Revised March 1, 2016  
Revised January 18, 2019

**ARTICLE 1: Name and place of Business**

The name of this non-profit Corporation shall be Snake River Show Circuit also known as SRSC. The mailing address shall be 3911 Clark Blvd Ontario, Oregon 97914. Email address shall be [snakerivershowcircuit@gmail.com](mailto:snakerivershowcircuit@gmail.com) and the web site shall be [www.snakerivershowcircuit.com](http://www.snakerivershowcircuit.com)

**ARTICLE 2: Mission Statement/Purpose of Corporation**

To award youth their participation in the statewide exhibition of livestock projects while helping to promote a fun and honest atmosphere at participating livestock events. To encourage youth to more eagerly participate in livestock events and to provide educational and skill-building opportunities to enhance the knowledge of youth about the livestock industry.

**ARTICLE 3: Eligibility and Membership**

Section 1: Membership is open to all youth ages 2-19 as of January 1<sup>st</sup> of the current year.

Section 2: Annual membership fees will be assessed to become a member of the SRSC.

Section 3: Members must be signed up and paid before the beginning of the first show they wish to start collecting points from. Points will not be accumulated until dues are paid and member is in good standing with the SRSC.

Section 4: Membership dues shall be \$25 per species annually, provided dues may be increased or decreased by the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting of the SRSC board members.

**ARTICLE 4: Sanctioned Shows**

Section 1: Any show wanting to be sanctioned by the SRSC must fill out an application signed by the show Director that is wishing to be sanctioned and returned to the SRSC Board of Director by either mail or email with the applicable sanction fee.

Section 2: All sanctioned shows must follow SRSC show rules.

Section 3: SRSC is NOT responsible for management of sanctioned shows.

Section 4: Applications and rules can be found on the SRSC website. All applications are subject to approval by the Board of Directors.

## **ARTICLE 5: Benefactors and Animal Eligibility**

Section 1: Benefactors are public and private contributors to the SRSC. Public benefactors will be posted on the SRSC website. Private Benefactors will be kept on file with the SRSC Treasurer at the benefactor's request.

Section 2: Annual Benefactor dues shall be \$100 annually and an annual youth benefactor due shall be \$50.

Section 3: Any youth showing a benefactor sponsored animal are eligible to compete for full prize money of a SRSC dues paid member. Non benefactor animals are eligible to compete for partial prize money of a SRSC dues paid member.

Section 4: All prizes are dependent on funding availability.

## **ARTICLE 6: Meetings**

Section 1: The annual meeting shall be held in the fall following the completion of the show season. Written notice of the meeting will be posted on the SRSC website:  
[www.snakerivershowcircuit.com](http://www.snakerivershowcircuit.com)

Section 2: A special meeting may be held at any time at the call of the President. However, no rule changes may be changed from May 15-Sept 1.

Section 3: Meeting of the board of directors may be called by the President or by the Secretary acting for the President, following not fewer than 2 days notice.

Section 4: A minimum of two Board of Directors meetings will take place in the calendar year.

The president shall preside at all the meetings of the members of the SRSC.

The Vice President may perform the duties of the President in the absence of the President or in the case his/her inability to serve.

The Secretary shall keep the records of the corporation; sign all certificates of membership and countersign all documents, which require the seal of the corporation.

The Treasurer shall be the custodian of all money received by the corporation from whatever source; shall deposit the same in such bank or banks as shall be selected by the Board of Directors; shall keep a record of all receipts and disbursements, and shall render the Board of Directors an annual financial report and such other financial information as the Board may require. The Treasurer shall also facilitate an annual financial reconciliation for the Board of Directors.

The Public Information Officer Is responsible for updating and maintaining the SRSC website, making sure all SRSC Board members and Jackpot committee members are in compliance with all show rules, and keeping the public informed.

Section 4: No officer or member of the Board of Directors of the SRSC shall receive any monetary or other material compensation whatsoever, directly or indirectly, for his/her service as officer of the SRSC.

## **ARTICLE 7: Officers of the Corporation**

Section 1: Officers of the Corporation shall be President, Vice President for each district, Secretary, Treasure and Public Information Officer. These officers will serve until they step down and current officers will then elect a new candidate into position upon new candidate's submission of candidacy application to the board of directors for consideration and approval.

## **ARTICLE 8: Quorums and Voting**

Section 1: Each member of the Board of Directors shall have one vote; a majority vote of the members present shall determine an issue.

## **ARTICLE 9: Disincorporation**

Section 1: In event of disincorporation of this Corporation, its assets, after all obligations have been satisfied, shall be distributed to a legally organized institution or institutions selected by the SRSC Board of Directors. To qualify for receipt of such assets, the institution or institutions shall be nonprofit and designed to serve youth through character building and educational procedures.

## **ARTICLE 10: Amendments**

Section 1: These by-laws may be revised and amended at any annual or special meeting called for that purpose; provided, notice of such intention to propose amendment shall be given in writing to the members of the SRSC not less than ten days prior to such meeting of the members.